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July 5, 2018

Hon. Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Robbie Ohlendorf, et al., v. Local 876, United Food & Commercial
Workers, No, 18-3

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent Local 876, United Food & Commercial Workers, in the
above-captioned matter. The Petition for Certiorari in this matter was docketed on
June 28, 2018, and respondent’s Brief in Opposition is currently due July 28, 2018 (or
no later than July 30, 2018 because July 28, 2018 falls on a Saturday).

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I am writing to request a thirty day
extension of time, until August 27, 2018, to file a Brief in Opposition. The extension
is requested because [ am a solo practitioner and, due to preexisting summer vacation
schedules and other professional obligations, I require additional time to prepare and
file the Brief.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

J Douglas Korney

cc: Amanda K. Freeman, Counsel for Petitioners
Danny Bickell, Deputy Clerk
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